ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE

March 1, 2012
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Joe Paskvan, Co-Chair

Senat or Thomas WAgoner, Co-Chair
Senator Bill Welechowski, Vice Chair
Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Lesil MGQiire

Senator Hollis French

Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senator Cathy G essel
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 192

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax;
providing for an effective date."
- HEARD & HELD
Presentation: Major North Sl ope Producers
- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 192
SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES
SPONSCOR(s) : RESOURCES
02/ 08/ 12 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 08/ 12 (S) RES, FIN
02/ 10/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 10/ 12 (S) Heard & Held
02/ 10/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)
02/ 13/ 12 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- March 1,

and

2012



02/ 13/ 12
02/ 13/ 12
02/ 14/ 12
02/ 14/ 12
02/ 14/ 12
02/ 15/ 12
02/ 15/ 12
02/ 15/ 12
02/ 16/ 12
02/ 16/ 12
02/ 16/ 12
02/ 17/ 12
02/ 17/ 12
02/ 17/ 12
02/ 21/ 12
02/ 21/ 12
02/ 21/ 12
02/ 22/ 12
02/ 22/ 12
02/ 22/ 12
02/ 22/ 12
02/ 22/ 12
02/ 22/ 12
02/ 23/ 12
02/ 23/ 12
02/ 23/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 25/ 12
02/ 25/ 12
02/ 25/ 12
02/ 27/ 12
02/ 27/ 12
02/ 27/ 12
02/ 28/ 12
02/ 28/ 12
02/ 28/ 12
02/ 28/ 12
02/ 28/ 12
02/ 28/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12

SENATE RES COW TTEE

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -
RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1:00 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532

Heard & Hel d
M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 6: 00 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 6: 00 PM BUTROVI CH

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

205

March 1,



02/ 29/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d
02/ 29/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)
03/ 01/ 12 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

DAM AN BI LBAO, Head of Finance, Devel opnments and Resources
BP Expl oration
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Comment ed on CSSB 192( RES) .

SCOIT JEPSEN, Vice President

External Affairs

ConocoPhi | I'i ps Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Conment ed on CSSB 192 ( RES)

BOB HEI NRI CH, Vice President

Fi nance

ConocoPhi | I'i ps Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Comment ed on CSSB 192 ( RES).

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:34: 53 PM

COCHAIR JCE PASKVAN called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:34 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Welechowski, French, Stedman, Co-Chair
Wagoner and Co- Chair Paskvan.

SB 192-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES

3:35:46 PM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN announced consideration of CSSB 192(RES),
| abel ed 27-LS1305\B. He said BP and ConocoPhillips would offer
comments on it. He said the conmttee had received letters from
ExxonMobi |, Pioneer Natural Resources and the Arctic Slope
Regi onal Corporation in the last couple of days on their
positions and all the information is posted on BASIS. He said
approximately 140 Alaskans had testified on Tuesday and
Wednesday and the commttee very nuch appreciated their input
and thoughts. Additionally, each comrittee nenber had received
dozens of emmils from around the state and nany had been
communi cating with Al askans about the oil tax issue alnost daily
for the | ast year.

3:37: 38 PM

He reviewed that CSSB 192(RES), version B, preserves the
deductions for the capital expenditures (CAPEX), the operating

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 1, 2012



expenditures (OPEX) and the transportation costs. It preserves
the tax credits, the State of Alaska's royalty rate and royalty
nodi fication, and nost inportantly it reduces progressivity from
the current tax structure in two ways; it reduces the slope and
| owers the cap.

3:38: 59 PM

The tax credits it preserves include:

-The 20 percent capital expenditure credits
-Gl and gas exploration credits

-Net operating loss (NOL) carry-forward credits
-Transitional investnment expenditure credits
-\l |l |ease expenditure credits

-Cook Inlet jack up rig credit

3:39:39 PM

He said as owner of a world class resource, Al aska collects
about 12.5 to 16.5 percent as a royalty and that doesn't change.
For conparison, Texas averages 25 percent royalty and North
Dakota averages 20 percent, but their production is on private
| and.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said the comm ssioner still preserves the right
to nodify royalty to no lower than 5 percent if a field or poo
is not otherwise economcally feasible and is sufficiently
delineated. If a royalty nodification is subnmtted to prolong
the economic life of a field (for exanple, because costs
increased or the price decreased) it can't be reduced below 3
per cent .

3:41: 24 PM

CO CHAIR PASKVAN said Alaska has a system by which taxable
barrels are analyzed after royalty is taken off the top;
transportation costs, CAPEX and OPEX are deducted from that.
Production Tax Value (PTV) is the value that is established
after arriving at taxable barrels. The original trigger of $30
PTV is maintained but the slope changes in the CS at this point
from.4 to .35 and at 50 percent is reduced to .1 progressivity
for a 60 percent maxi num (down from 75 percent).

3:42:58 PM

DAM AN BI LBAO, Head of Finance, Devel opnents and Resources, BP
Expl oration Al aska, recognized the committee's wllingness to
di scuss and debate Alaska's oil tax policy. He said this

di al ogue nust continue to stem declining production on the North
Sl ope. They have a common goal with the state of getting nore
oil in the pipe.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- March 1, 2012



3:45:01 PM
SENATOR STEVENS j oi ned the comm ttee.

MR. BILBAO said his testinony would be specific to the CS before
t hem [ version B].

3:45:45 PM
SENATOR MCGUI RE j oi ned the conmmttee.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN not ed Senator G essel in the audi ence.

VR. BILBAO said he found it notable that PFC Energy's
presentation yesterday indicated that only the anendnents
providing for bracketing around progressivity showed neani ngfu
tax change that would lead to increased investnent in Al aska.

MR. BILBAO said CSSB 192(RES), version B, does not provide any
meani ngf ul tax change. The novenent in the progressivity feature
from .4 percent to .35 percent will not affect BP s decision
maki ng process in Alaska or shift the conversation around the
opportunity set. Only a "nmeaningful tax change starting wth
bracketing around progressivity" wll draw the additiona
i nvestment Al aska needs to put nore oil in the pipe. He offered
to take questions.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked what BP thought of the two-tier approach
one dealing with current production in the |legacy fields and the
ot her for incremental production, versus a co-mngled tax.

MR. BILBAO replied that it's helpful to industry when the system
is sinple. Right now it's not sinple and takes a lot of effort
to inplenment and adm nister. It doesn't help the decision nmaking
process. Secondly, the fields they operate are expensive and to
try to distinguish one from the other would be difficult.
Everyone has said the goal is to increase production in TAPS and

to do that the change will have to be neaningful; it wll also
have to be sinple so they can inplement it. And bracketing
around progressivity is the neaningful change that wll focus

t he conversati on around i nvest nent deci si ons.

SENATOR STEDVMAN asked if he heard M. Bilbao say BP is nore
interested in a co-mngled tax structure versus targeting the
increnental production wth a lower tax rate (that would help
al l eviate the higher costs of production).

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 1, 2012



MR. BILBAO replied that they hadn't nodeled one versus the
other, but basically the fiscal policy has to incentivize
investnment broadly. He didn't think creating tw tiers would
af fect the decision-nmaking process. He explained that BP | ooks
at a project's economcs and how it sits on top of the base
busi ness. Both have to be healthy and distinguishing between the
two may not help the conversation.

3:52:15 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he has heard many times that HB 110 is
the only bill for which industry has offered a commtnment to

i nvest and he wanted to know what the conmi tnents were.

MR. BI LBAO responded that over the last few nonths the BP Al aska
president has stated publicly with a neaningful shift in tax
policy they "would support progressing $5 billion of gross
incremental spend on the North Slope” on top of the large |eve

of investnent activity that is already ongoing. He said it takes
a "significant amount of effort” to get at the 6 percent decline
that the state is experiencing today.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked if this is just a BP commtnent.

MR. BILBAO answered this is a gross investnment comm tnent that
both BP and ConocoPhillips have spoken to publicly. BP is a
mnority owner at Prudhoe Bay so they need to nmke sure they are
aligned with their other working interest owners. BP has talked

about the |-pad project, Sag redevelopnent, and increnental
drilling at both greater Prudhoe Bay and Kuparuk and
ConocoPhillips would share with them |l ater what they have stated
publicly. ConocoPhillips is operator for the eastern/northeast
West Sak project which BP would support in the right fiscal
environnment. That would take up the total $5 billion they have

been tal ki ng about .

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked how much of the $5 billion would go
for the |-pad project.

MR. BILBAO replied the total of the four projects equals over $5
billion with each project being in a range of nunbers, and he
woul d provi de those ranges as a follow up to this testinony.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI said he is trying to understand what the

state will get for its tax break and asked what period of tine
the $5 billion is invested over.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 1, 2012



MR. BILBAO replied increnental drilling in the next year or two,
but it would take "at |east six years plus" before getting into
the bulk of that spend. It depends on how the specific projects
mature with the resources avail abl e.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if they have spoken w th ExxonMobi l
t he other partner, about doing this.

MR. BILBAO clarified that spending the $5 billion would be over
at least 6 years and it could take as long as 10. "These are big
conplex projects” with technological and efficiency challenges
as well as the state's chall enge.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if Alaskans should anticipate further
investnments after these identified projects. WII there be
another $5 billion or $10 billion nore?

MR. BILBAO replied yes; this would be a first phase. He added
that Alaska struggles to conpete for increnental investnent
opportunities when BP discusses its global opportunity sets.

4:00: 05 PM

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked i f he bel i eved anot her 400, 000
increnental barrels of oil from state land will be derived from
this $5 billion investnent in the next 10 years.

MR. BILBAO replied he didn't want to set a specific production
target of 10 years for those projects and it would probably take
nore than just the $5 billion to reach that |evel. However, wth
meani ngf ul changes to ACES - bracketing around progressivity -
ot her projects would materially stemthe decline.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked when he uses the term "material offset"
is that just within the hyperbolic rate of decline.

MR. BILBAO replied that the investnment nade today could nove
production from what could be a 15 percent decline to the 6
percent decline. He said it takes a trenmendous anount of
investnment to get to the 6 percent and that it would take "big
mat erial projects” to get beyond that. "Five billion is a first
phase of what those could be, but that will only happen if the
tax policy that is in place enables them to happen and nakes
Al aska conpetitive with other opportunities around the world."

CO CHAIR WAGONER said if the legislature would vote to give back

the state's take on progressivity and goes with the tax breaks
in HB 110 or Anmendnents B.4 and B.5, that anounts to $1.5

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- March 1, 2012



billion less per year to the state and M. Bilbao is talking

about a $5 billion spend in six years. In six years a total of
$9 billion would be credited back to the oil conpanies by this
give on progressivity and in 10 years they would get $15 billion
credited back. He asked in light of this information, "Wose $5
billion are we talking about investing to bring these projects
on |ine?" He said the state hasn't gained a lot if BP is
figuring on wusing the $5 billion the state gives wup in
progressivity to invest as its $5 billion.

MR. BILBAO answered that the $5 billion of project investnents
is a first phase and there will be nore opportunities after
that. This is a transition point to another new business |ike
Prudhoe Bay was and a lot of cash is needed. BP has already
renewed its infrastructure over the last several vyears to
facilitate 30 nore years of production.

4:04: 38 PM

SENATOR FRENCH remarked that Senator Wagoner had pointed out
sone of the math problens that have beset the commttee and to
be fair the state would have to actually push $9 billion across
the table to get $6 billion in tax breaks to the conpanies,
because of the federal income tax effect. Hi s question went back
to Senator Wel echowski's question about the role of ExxonMobil
in this investment schenme and asked if he had discussed these
projects with ExxonMbil and if they are contributing to the $5
billion.

MR. BILBAO replied that they have discussed these projects and
others and that they regularly discuss a "hopper of
opportunities" wth their working interest owners. Those
conversations involve econonics and the technical and efficiency
challenges, and they help the conpanies stay aligned. But
Senator French would have to ask that question of ExxonMobil
directly.

SENATOR FRENCH said to be clear as far as M. Bilbao is
concerned, the $5 billion is what BP and ConocoPhillips are
putting forward; it doesn't include anything from ExxonMobil.

MR. BILBAO replied that he couldn't speak for ConocoPhilli ps,
but he <could say that conversations they have had wth
ConocoPhi |l lips are around the same set of projects.

SENATOR FRENCH rephrased his question and asked if that $5
billion is a conbi ned spend between the two conpani es.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 1, 2012



MR. BI LBAO answered yes.

SENATOR FRENCH asked what percent of ownershi p ExxonMbil has at
Prudhoe Bay.

4:07:44 PM

MR. BILBAO said he wanted to correct his previous statenent to
be very clear: the $5 billion is the total gross spend and woul d
i nclude ExxonMobil. The $5 billion is the total estinmate for
t hose f our i nvest ment opportunities. They are not
differentiating who would pay for what anount. They are talking
about what Ilevel of investnment ultinmately would benefit the
state of Al aska w th neaningful tax change.

SENATOR FRENCH said that M. Bilbao is also telling himto check
Wi th Exxon as to their position on this.

MR. BILBAO replied that he was saying that only Exxon could tel
them specifically whether and when they are prepared to nove
forward with those projects. He couldn't speak on their behalf.

SENATOR FRENCH asked how nuch of Prudhoe Bay ExxonMbil owns.

MR. BILBAO replied approximately 35 percent, roughly the sane
amount as ConocoPhillips. BP owns approxi mately 26 percent.

SENATOR FRENCH renmarked that no single conpany is a majority
owner .

MVR. BILBAO replied he could answer that question, but
fundanmentally the way the operating agreenent for Prudhoe Bay
works is it requires the three parties to agree to npve
sonet hing forward

SENATOR FRENCH said that is the point he was getting at. He had
lunch with Jeff Lowenfels who is absolutely focused on the
Prudhoe Bay operating agreenent as being the single docunent
that people have to understand to "get what is going on on the
North Slope." Jeff inspired him to get a copy; it's a very
conpl ex docunent eight binders long. H's understanding of it is
that M. Bilbao's position is correct; it requires the agreenent
of all three owners to proceed with an investnent in Prudhoe
Bay. That leaves him with a deep fear that BP can pledge $5
billion, and in all good faith believe it and have the check
ready to witeand ExxonMobil can say, "No, we don't like it and
we're not going to do it."

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- March 1, 2012



4:10: 04 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN said he had a simlar concern with the operating
agreenent and its connection to the two-tiered approach and was
struggling with how to get a solution where all three conpanies
are confortable. Because it seens |like they would always be
chasing the [|owest comon denom nator for whatever decision
point (and there are multiple ones) they are trying to work
through. If they took care of BP targets, whatever they are,
those m ght not be neaningful to ConocoPhillips and ExxonMobi l
He asked M. Bilbao to help the commttee in understanding how
they could find a solution that would work for all three
compani es.

MR. BILBAO said he could only speak on behalf of BP, but the
bracketing of progressivity in HB 110 was "chinning the bar on
meani ngful tax change,” and BP |ooked upon it as a mninum
threshold. They should also understand the way the conpanies
eval uate their projects; they do not ook at themin isolation

It's inportant that the underlying financials are healthy, not
just the project he sits on top of it. The fiscal policy needs
to affect both and to try to differentiate one versus the other
m sses the mark on how that analysis takes place. It cones down
to the policy as a whole needs to provide a stable and healthy
busi ness on top of which healthy projects can be executed.

SENATOR STEDMAN said he understood what M. Bilbao was saying,
but the committee struggles with knowing the details. Even if
they get the rough idea of a 33 or 34 percent effective tax rate
at $109 in FY13 for the overall basin by |ooking at the Revenue
Source Book, BP might be at a 5 percent higher rate internally.
Sorme small|l producers mght have no revenue but have $400 or so
mllion in credits enbedded in the system and so on. Legislators
use roughly a-third, a-third and a-third, because it's easy.
This is why they are asking for sone guidance or help in solving
the increnental production question to get them above the 6
percent. BP is saying the bracketing is significant, but what he
hears is fix the high marginal rate, fix the governnment share
and give me a fair share of real high oil prices.

4:18: 03 PM

MR. BILBAO responded that he provides a great anount of
information to the Departnent of Revenue each nonth and every
gquarter and spends a lot of tinme trying to answer their

guestions and help them analyze information. From BFP' s
perspective HB 110 was a start. It was chinning the bar on
“meani ngful ,” but they would also |ike to see a reduction in the

base rate. They | ook at the upside opportunity at a higher price

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- March 1, 2012



versus whatever planning price they are using and if they don't
see that wupside that affects the way that project conpetes
gl obal ly.

4:19:51 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN asked if one of their concerns is splitting the
extra increment at $120 to $130. He said it's not 50/50, but
probably 80/20. Do they want that split corrected and stabilized
so when they look forward to a price spike of $150, for
i nstance, they would have a good idea of what inpact it would
have on their projects?

MR. BILBAO replied that the legislature's own consultants have
said that the current tax system is not conpetitive
internationally. In fact yesterday, PFC Energy said that ACES is
a system that encourages a harvest node not a growth node. That
is representative of what BP sees when they look at the
projects. At $100 versus $120 they do not see an upside for
noving a project forward and that affects the way that project
conpetes with opportunities el sewhere.

SENATOR STEDMVAN said one of their consultants, Pedro van Meurs,
said that the governnment share of the tax structure within the
| egacy fields should be capped at around 75 percent (including
federal tax).

MR. BILBAO responded that M. Van Meurs also said that the
Al aska system is not conpetitive internationally and his cost
assunptions were very |low conpared to BP's actual costs. So, he
woul d expect that sone of his recomendati ons woul dn't "nove the
needl e on the way we | ook at our projects.”

4:22:32 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN recapped that the question still is who is
doing the investnent if the state lowers its tax rate.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he was still trying to understand the
prom se that the people of Alaska are getting in exchange for
the tax break. He asked M. Bilbao if he was saying wth
absolute certainty if they pass HB 110 they will get $5 billion
in investnent over 6 to 10 years.

MR. BILBAO replied no, but he could say if they pass neaningfu

change, like the bracketing around progressivity in HB 110, that
they woul d nove forward aggressively in conversations with their
other working interest owners. They would ranp up staffing
around these projects to make sure they could nove forward

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- March 1, 2012



aggressively. But he couldn't speak on behalf of the other
owners other than hold with the coments they have already nmade
in support of sonme of these projects under a different tax
envi ronment .

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said, "So essentially we really don't have
any promise or conmitnent to develop or invest $5 billion if we
pass HB 1107?"

MR. BILBAO replied that they have an absolute commitnent three
years from now if they pass a neaningful tax change in Al aska
He said, "You can bring us up before this commttee and hold us
to account if you haven't seen the progress you expect."

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said it's his understanding that the state
actually picks up 60 percent of the $5 billon he is saying they
may spend over 6 or 10 years through tax credits and deducti ons.

MR BI LBAO responded that their share of the $5 billion is noney
they are not spending sonewhere else in the world.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked, "Are you saying $5 billion of your
own noney exclusive of state tax credits and deducti ons?”

MR. BILBAO said they talk in cash flow terns not in net incone
ternms. So, $5 billion is $5 billion of cash gross and BP' s share
of that being spent in support of those projects.

SENATOR STEDMAN said they can run those cal cul ations. But of the
$5 billion, 20 percent would probably be available for capita
credits and 100 percent wite off. It digs a deeper hole when
getting to Senator Wagoner's question of net.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how many barrels of oil they will get
fromthe $5 billion investnment that nmay be nade.

4:27:28 PM

MR. BILBAO replied that he could only speak to the Sag and I-pad
piece and it would be range of nunbers over 200 mllion barrels,
and he woul d get that information for them

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if they would describe the field size
rat her than the daily throughput.

MR. BILBAO replied yes.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- March 1, 2012



CO-CHAIR WAGONER asked if that would be a total of recoverable
resour ce.

MR. BI LBAO replied yes.

4:28:29 PM
At ease from4:28 to 4:29 p. m

4:29:58 PM

SCOTT JEPSEN, Vice President, External Affairs, ConocoPhillips
Al aska, thanked the committee for inviting them to testify on
CSSB 192(RES). He said ConocoPhillips believes that the key to
making the North Slope nore attractive for capital investnent is
reducing or elimnating the progressivity elenent of ACES. They
are pleased to see the conmttee has attenpted to address
progressivity, but they have concluded that the changes as
described in the CSCS 192 (RES) are not significant and will not
improve the investnment climate on the North Slope. They have
| ooked at the other anendnments that have been proposed that
address progressivity and have concluded that only the
bracketi ng amendnents have the potential of having any materia
i npact and those were the only anmendnents they woul d address at

this heari ng. However, he assured the conmttee that
ConocoPhillips would want to cone back and discuss any changes
to the bill. And they are not in a position today to say

whether a single provision would nmake the North Slope nore
attractive for capital investnent partly because they need to
see what the final bill would | ook |ike.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN said he could probably understand the focus of
the commttee's questioning from M. Bilbao's presentation and
asked if he could address those concepts.

4.32:26 PM

MR. JEPSEN said the first slide is a barrel slide that
denonstrates the fact that CSSB 192(RES) doesn't provide any
mat eri al change to ACES. They used the fall 2011 Revenue Source
Book for FY2013 with key assunptions for federal tax and state
i ncone taxes et cetera. The bottom represented the capital and
operating costs; the next slice was industry share; then federal
income tax; and Al aska's share (royalty, severance tax, incone
tax and property tax). There was some uplift for industry as
prices increased, but it paled in conparison with the state's
share of growth with the sane increase (about five tinmes that of
i ndustry).

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- March 1, 2012



He said when ConocoPhillips |ooks at investnents in Alaska they
look at the total risk/reward equation in ternms of the
reservoirs, the capital risk and the technology risk; and they
also take a look at a nunber of economc netrics before making
that investnent decision. Part of that is what their long term
cash flow potential is going to look like as margins increase.
Right now in the State of Alaska because of the progressivity
element and the inpact it has on the marginal tax rate, they
can't see it as a terribly interesting place to invest
increnental capital. This is not to say they aren't investing

they do invest about $900 mllion a year. But the key to naking
Al aska nore attractive for additional investnent is going to be
to change the progressivity el enment of ACES.

4:34: 32 PM

BOB HEINRICH, Vice President, Finance, ConocoPhillips Al aska,
went to the solid line chart on slide 3 that denonstrated the
split in cash flow between Alaska and the industry across a
range of prices (using the nobst recent Revenue Source Book
nodel ed for FY2013). It showed industry net (after federal
income tax and state royalty, production taxes, inconme and
property taxes) under the current ACES structure and under the
CSSB 192 (RES) structure.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said yesterday they were shown a $375 nillion
per year reduction in production tax at $120 barrel and a $500
mllion reduction at $130 barrel and asked if that gap was in
this chart.

MR JEPSEN replied that the previous chart showed about a $2
barrel decrease in state sharing going from ACES to CSSB
192(RES) at about $125 barrel.

4:37: 06 PM
MR. HEINRICH said the nunbers won't match exactly because their
nodel s are done using different bases; ConocoPhillips uses 2013

price data for a static year and PFC s nodel uses a |longer term
econom ¢ basi s.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN said PFC based its nodel on FY2013 DOR
estimates. That is why he wanted to make sure he is saying that
gap represents $375 nmillion a year at $120 barrel and about $500
mllion a year at $130.

SENATOR STEDVAN said PFC had a slight oversight in its

cal cul ation of property tax (about a $300 nillion error); and
they will rectify that. They also used the data off the back of

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- March 1, 2012



the book which is a summary table. They may not exactly |ine up,
but the visual representation should lead to simlar
concl usi ons.

MR HEINRICH said at the $120 price range their calculation was
nore in the $250 million inpact range.

MR. JEPSEN said it's really hard to read the chart, but a rough
calculation shows a $2/barrel difference in the state's share
between CSSB 192(RES) and ACES which ampunts to about $350
mllion at $125 barrel in that particular year.

4:39: 05 PM

MR. HEINRICH said industry's share remains flat over a range of
prices while Alaska's share increases nore dramatically under
ACES; CSSB 192(RES) doesn't make a material difference in
creating a robust investnent climte. The next chart (slide 4)
represented the split wunder ACES excluding the progressivity
feature, the one aspect of ACES that nakes Alaska a |ess
desirable area for investnent in their eyes. He observed that
what it showed was across the range of prices Al aska receives a
hi gher portion of cash flow than industry does even w thout
progressivity.

4:40: 26 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN said he didn't blane them for asking to
elimnate progressivity, but it would put the state in the sane
position ConocoPhillips is in today and said, "W wouldn't be
very happy." He did a quick calculation before comng to the
nmeeting taking out progressivity, and the average aggregate
overall effect to the treasury would be an effective rate of
about 17.5 percent. Under ELF back in 80s the rate would have
been sonewhere in the high teens and |low 20s and he said, "I
think we were squealing back then." He understood the desire to
head in that direction, but it wasn't |likely that they would end
up there - but maybe sonmewhere in the m ddl e.

MR. JEPSEN said they understand, too, but wanted to make the
point that even wthout ©progressivity the state's share
increases with the oil price and it's actually greater than
i ndustry's share.

SENATOR STEDMAN said the state has the inpact of credits on top
of an effective tax rate of 25 percent, and if you take out
progressivity it would be a very attractive fiscal system for
the big three.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 15- March 1, 2012



4:42:55 PM

MR. HEINRICH said that is part of the challenge in analyzing one
moving part of many; the credits are another lever in that
equation. He noved on to slide 5 that adds Anendnents B.8 and
B. 18, which reduce the cap of the existing progressivity el enent
from 50 percent to 35 percent and (B.18) inserts and adjusts the
trigger points. He said there are caps past the $200 barrel mark
that cone into play, but they are well outside of this analysis.
And the $100 to $150 price range is where they think they wll
be working for some tine.

4:44:17 PM
SENATOR STEDVMAN asked him to explain what Amendnments B.18 and
B. 8 nean.

MR. HEINRICH replied that the current ACES has a base rate of 25
percent and a progressivity add-on of 50 percent; Amendnent B.8
woul d cap that [50 percent] at 35 percent for a total rate of 60
percent. B.18 reduces the second trigger point of progressivity
where the rate goes from .4 percent to .1 percent from $92.50
PTV to $67.50 (changing the slope of the increase).

4:45: 26 PM

MR. HEINRI CH said anendnents B.4 and B.5 (slide 6) relate to the
bracketed structure, the approach that provides for higher tax
rates on an increnental income basis so as the price rises the
higher tax rate applies to only the incremental inconme and not
the entire inconme stream - how the federal income tax system
works for a personal return. It indicated a nore equitable split
as prices rise and a material enough change to result in a
measur abl e change in investnent activity.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said PFC indicated a $3 billion/year reduction
in production tax at the $150 barrel range and asked if that was
accur at e.

MR. JEPSEN said that range was about right. He said it was a
good poi nt, because snmall changes end up being | arge nunbers. He
pointed out that if this change makes Al aska a better place for
capital investnment, the $5 billion is just the |eading edge of
i nvestnment by not just the big three but nore outside conpanies
comng in. It has happened in Canada and other places around the
world. This is a snapshot in tine and doesn't take into account
the fact there mght be increased production if the severance
tax is lowered or that new reserves would nean nore property
taxes and nore jobs. This is just a potential outcone that is
sensitive to one point in tinme.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -16- March 1, 2012



CO CHAI R PASKVAN said he understood that, but people are trying

to conprehend if it's $2 billion or $3 billion a year and how
that conpares to the $5 billion investnent over a 10-year
period. Even assuming the $5 billion is actually invested over
the next 10 years, he asked if there wll be any throughput

above 600,000 barrels or would that investnent just continue the
decline curve at a | esser sl ope.

MR. JEPSEN replied that was difficult to answer, because people
don't know the entire suite of projects that would materialize
if ACES is changed significantly. ConocoPhillips has a |ot of
geol ogi sts, engineers and geophysicists and it's their job to
come up with new projects; projects are sitting in line right
now that are challenged by ACES. ConocoPhillips is doing
projects now that they never envisioned doing 20 years ago and
industry as a whole is spending $2 billion a year now just as it
is. At this point in time a |lot of these decisions are nade at
the board level and he fully believed other projects are out
there that will be identified.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if none of those projects wll go
forward over the next 10 years unless a bill simlar to HB 110
i s passed.

MR. JEPSEN replied that sonme portion of these projects my
actually get done, but the real challenge is the pace. Eastern
northeast West Sak is a project that is challenged by ACES as
well as froma technical recovery point of view

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked his thoughts on viscous heavy oil and new
production versus the | egacy fields.

MR. JEPSEN replied that today's production is based on the tens
of billions of past investnent when the tax environment was
quite a bit lower. Trying to isolate old versus new production
is fraught with all kinds of technical problems and he could
envision all Kkinds of discussions about where to draw the line

and how expenses get allocated. ConocoPhillips is developing a
new oil field as he speaks inside Kuparuk in the Kuparuk
reservoir using 3D seismc to identify specific fault blocks
whi ch they cannot reach using conventional drilling. They are
drilling horizontal wells to hit those fault blocks, and this

for all practical purposes is new oil.

4:54:20 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- March 1, 2012



CO CHAI R PASKVAN said maybe they could change the definition
slightly from"new' to "increnental."

MR. HEINRICH said he |ooked at a couple of anmendnents that were
attenpting to target increnmental oil, but they didn't nove the
need| e.

4:55:15 PM

MR. JEPSEN said he wanted to finish his presentation conparing
B.5 bracketing with ACES (slide 7). It showed the state's share
goes up 2 times between $100/barrel and $150/barrel and
industry's share goes up about 1.4 tines. This would be
sufficient to attract additional capital investnent into the
state, but it would have to be looked at with the entirety of
everything el se that cones out.

4:56:12 PM

MR. JEPSEN summarized that bracketing is not the only way; a
bi gger change could be made in progressivity. The cap could be
decreased or progressivity reduced. They hadn't talked about
inflation indexing progressivity at trigger points and that has
the potential to provide nore durability because inflation
woul dn't creep up on you and change what was intended by the
brackets or trigger points.

He reiterated that CSSB 192(RES) as currently proposed won't
change the investnent climate, but they are encouraged that the
committee is looking at progressivity and | ook forward to having
t he di al ogue.

4:57:40 PM

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN said one interesting presentation was the
anal ysis under both a low cost and a high cost devel opnent, and
because it's hard to use the honogenized |ook he asked if he
could tal k about any specific project.

MR. JEPSEN replied that as soon as a project is executed it
beconmes a part of the portfolio; it's not independent and that's
how they | ook at it.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN said he was trying to focus on increnental
producti on whi ch woul d be ConocoPhillips's hi gh cost
devel opnent. Better nunmbers would give them an idea of what it
woul d take on increnmental production to nove the needl e.

SENATOR STEDMAN said several vyears ago Kuparuk had a zero
severance tax and asked why there wasn't a big build out then.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 1, 2012



MR. JEPSEN replied in 1998 to the md-2000s ConocoPhillips
brought on the first viscous oil projects at 1C and 1B; the
Tabasco oil field, the Tarn field, MIlt Water, West Sak 1B, 1E
and 1J; in the Prudhoe Bay area: the Mdnight Sun, Polaris,
Aurora, Borealis, and Oion were brought on stream and Al pine
was brought on stream as were the Fjord and Nanug satellites

ConocoPhillips was "on fire" and they are still investing. They
have done a tremendous anount to offset the base field decline
plus bringing other fields on stream The main fields aren't
declining at the sanme rate and there is a good chance they could
turn the corner now with a good investnent climate.

SENATOR STEDVAN asked where Prudhoe Bay and Kuparuk are on the
par abolic global curve of |egacy fields. Wat anount should they
be looking at in the flattening tail in barrels and in tinme?

5:02: 33 PM
MR. JEPSEN asked himto clarify.

SENATOR STEDVAN said they notice a lot of nobney is being spent
to slow the decline curve and asked about keeping just the
st at us quo.

MR. JEPSEN replied he couldn't tell him at what point the
exi sting investnment would flatten out the decline. Probably sone
pl ace south of where they are now.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN observed that decisions were nade in the early
2000s so throughput would be where it is today, because Al askans
have heard it takes 7 to 10 years to bring a devel opnent on
line. That is when the state had essentially a zero percent
production tax rate and asked his thoughts on that.

5:04: 44 PM

MR. JEPSEN asked if he renenbered the "no decline after 99"
mantra. They didn't succeed but it was their intention to make
the investnents to flatten out the decline and this is still
their intention. "As an oil conpany it is not our intention to
ride production into the ground if we think we have
opportunities.” Alaska just has a handicap right now on
attracting investnment capital to ranp up their activities.

MR. HEINRICH said they did work |ast year around CAPEX in the

earlier 2000 tineframe versus today and by trying to normalize
those costs to today's dollars (conparing apples to apples) they

SENATE RES COW TTEE -19- March 1, 2012



actually spent significantly nore on an average basis during
that timefranme than in the last three or four years.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if Alaskans should expect to see 1
mllion barrels a day from state lands in conventional oil wth
the $5 billion investnent over the next 10 years.

MR. JEPSEN asked fromthe projects that have been identifi ed.
CO- CHAI R PASKVAN sai d yes.

MR. JEPSEN said the 1 mllion barrels a day is a good
aspirational goal, but he didn't think they could get there. It
woul d probably take sonme other types of technol ogies than what
is in the state right now. He hoped shale oil pans out and that
Great Bear plus sone offshore help. State |ands have potential,
but he didn't know where they would see the upside in terns of
getting to that 1 mllion barrels a day.

5:07:09 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said they heard the $5 billion potential
investnment over 6 to 10 years nmay get us 200 mllion barrels of
recoverable oil and asked how nmany barrels per day that equates
to. About 20,000 barrels?

MR. JEPSEN replied that it is difficult to project the future on
a lot of these projects and he would like to cone back with a
better estimte, but probably considerably nore than that.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what a typical 200-million barrel
field generates per day.

MR. JEPSEN replied there is no typical production rate. It
depends wupon reservoir quality, the quality of the oil, what
ki nds of conpletions are used and the pressure of the reservoir.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN expressed appreciation for the presentation and
comments, and held SB 192 in commttee.

5:08:29 PM

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN adjourned the Senate Resources Standing
Comm ttee neeting at 5:08 p.m

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 1, 2012



